The following questions, with responses, and identification of interested parties is added to Solicitation # SA4705-08-Q-0042, e-Print Solution.   Additionally, information is provided in this amendment regarding small business teaming arrangements.  This solicitation closes at 5:00pm, 14 May 2008.  Please read entire amendment.
Questions are presented in two sets, questions 1-1 thru 1-9 and questions 2-1 thru 2-2.

   1-1.   Do the milestones indicate dates by which all DLA testing of the product are also to be completed?

Answer: Milestone dates indicate that assembly testing is complete and regression testing is complete.

1-2.   Do the milestones indicate dates by which IA approval and issuance of an IATO are to be completed?

Answer: No, IA approval is not part of the milestone dates

1-3.   Who will provide IA guidance and testing on DLA systems?

Answer:  IA guidance will be provided by the DAPS IAM.

1-4.   Will systems be hosted on DLA networks or at a non DLA NIPRNET hosting center?

Answer:  At this time, system will be hosted on DLA network, although system may be moved to the DISA network. 

           1-5.   Does the DAPS system process any PPI information?


Answer: No

   1-6.   Are there any requirements for the encryption of data at rest?

Answer: No

          1-7.    Are the middleware interface API specifications available for evaluation prior to submitting the bid?


Answer:  The middleware uses IBM websphere MQ, as outlined in Attachment 6, AS-IS       Arch.pdf.  All interface API specifications are available from the IBM Websphere MQ website.

         1-8.     Are Helpdesk SLA’s  already defined and if so can they be provided prior to bid submission?



Answer: The government is unclear on the term “SLA’s”??? as they apply to helpdesk support.

         1-9.     How old is the equipment and when does DAP anticipate an equipment refresh?



Answer:  The government is unclear what equipment is in question.
2-1. F.1.0 - Place of performance is specified at Jacksonville, FL. Does this mean that all the project tasks like process configuration and customization have to be performed on site, or can these be performed offsite?

Answer:  The ability to perform project tasks such as configuration and customization offsite is only a limitation of the procured system.  Contractor can and should setup a development site that can mirror the government test (accept) and government production site.  Remote network access to the government site will be made available based on security approvals.  

2-2. Migration - While alternate plans and strategies for migration can be evaluated at this stage, a firm recommended migration plan will require a detailed study of the current status. The question - Must the cost quote asked for at this stage include the costs for migration?

Answer: The cost quote must include a base cost for migration, that can be derived from the vendor experience of migrating from a SQL 7.0 databases or similar.  However the government understands and appreciates the need to provide details about the extent of the migration that is needed, therefore additional migration costs can be identified under RICE objects.

2-3. Small Business Teaming  -  If a small business responds to this solicitation to they need a small business sub-contracting plan?

Answer:  If a small business submits in response to this solicitation as the PRIME contractor, there is no further requirement for a small business sub contracting plan as they are a small business. 

Interested Vendors:  The following have vendors have requested they be identified as interested vendors:
Solimar Systems – Mary.Ann.Rowan@SolimarSystems.com
Global Infonet – john@global-infonet.com
O’Neal Technologies, Inc – g.peterson@onealtec.com
